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Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 8:10 AM
To: Heim, Kimber
Subject: FW: ODOT REAL OS RE 24 notification for Muskingum/00376/5.093-115989

Hi Kimber, 
 
I looked for the $1,000 move claim in REAL OS.  I am ready to sign RE-24 as soon as the claim, notes, and billing 
package are uploaded (like what we needed for 77555).  Some docs may also need reviewer signature/approval 
(Patty) and/or owner signature.  Please let me know as soon as these are in there: 
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We will also need this stuff in REAL OS for the RSP payment that you said was just about ready (pending reviewer 
approval I think).  Thank you! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
John R. Wooldridge 
Real Estate Administrator 
ODOT District 5 
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9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
D: 1.740.323.5427  C: N/A  
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov  

 
 

From: RealOS Application <RealOS-Service@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:04 AM 
To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: ODOT REAL OS RE 24 notification for Muskingum/00376/5.093-115989 
 

A RE 24 notification has been sent by SAMANTHA WEEKS for project Muskingum/00376/5.093 - 115989. 
Bill #: 5 - 5206, Bill Type: RELOCATION, Payee: Thomas Rodgers  

Message detail: 
Created RE-24 for Thomas Rodgers  

You may view fiscal information for the project here: Real OS.  


